AGENDA ITEM

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
[] workshop [/] Regular [] Special
(A)  [¥] Report Only [ ] Recognition

Rene Martinez, School Improvemment, Curriculum & Accountability Director
Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Presentation of House Bill 3 2020-2024 School Board Adopted Plan and Goals report.

(B) D Action ltems

Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

(C)

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGLE PAss INDEPENDENT ScHooL DISTRICT

Office of School Improvement, Curriculum and Accountability

TO:; Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools .
FROM: Rene Martinez, School Improvement, Curriculum and Accountability Director M
DATE: February 7, 2022

RE: Report on the HB 3 2020-2024 School Board Adopted Plan and Goals

In compliance with HB 3, TEC SEC 11.185, and 11.186, I am requesting that a Report item be
included on the February 15, 2022 school board meeting agenda.

The 2020-2024 Board Adopted Plan and Goals report includes the progress monitoring of third
grade reading and math data (Early Childhood). The plan also contains the goals and progress
monitoring of the CCMR indicators (Secondary).

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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